



Government Affairs & Land Use Consultants • Liquor & Gaming Licensing

July 16, 2018

City of Las Vegas Planning Department
333 N. Rancho Drive
Las Vegas, NV 89106

Re: 1709 Kassabian Ave. (SUP-Short-Term Rental)

To Whom It May Concern:

We are respectfully requesting a special-use permit to operate a short-term rental at 1709 Kassabian. This operator has a vested interest in our community and will follow all the City requirements related to this business. This property will not be owner occupied.

Thank you in advance for your time and attention to this matter. Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact me on my mobile phone at: 702-994-3844

Respectfully,

Nathaniel Taylor

Nathaniel Taylor
President